

Larry Miller

Qualifications Summary

Seasoned accounting, finance, and operations leader with in-depth knowledge of the real estate, professional services, and construction industries. Skilled at financial planning, and risk management. Serves as a key contributor to building strong and efficient teams.

Core Expertise

Financial Model Creation ● Internal Controls Development ● Budget Creation ● Audit Experience ● Forecasting ● Leadership & Staff Mentoring ● New Business Setup ● Financial Statement Reporting ● Cash Management ● Bank Reconciliation ● AP/AR ● Policy & Procedure Documentation

Professional History

ASP	Consultant	2019 - Present
Roberts & Miller Accounting and Bookkeeping	Vice President	2014 - Present
Services, Inc.		
Windermere Real Estate	Managing Broker	1998 - 2024
Taiyo American Corporation	Chief Financial Officer	1990 - 1997
Trammel Crow Residential	Financial Controller	1988 - 1990
Northwest Building Corporation	Financial Controller	1987 - 1988
Arthur Andersen	Senior Staff Accountant	1983 - 1987

Accomplishments

- Managed company's finances, including financial planning, management of financial risks, record-keeping, and financial reporting.
- Managed commercial property development projects, negotiated the sale of \$32.5M apartment complex.
- Prepared company financial statements and budgets. Managed the accounting department, including supervising, training, and mentoring staff.
- Assisted numerous clients with accounting, tax reporting, and full-charge bookkeeping services utilizing QuickBooks.

Education / Licenses / Memberships

• Bachelor of Science, Accounting – University of Wyoming

Software

Microsoft Excel, Word & Outlook • Quicken • Sage • QuickBooks Desktop & Online • Paychecks • Paylocity